

Alberta Figari

PARTNER

Alberta is specialized in M&A and corporate finance transactions, including, acquisitions, joint ventures, takeover and/or exchange offers, equity capital market transactions, including, capital increases and IPOs.

Alberta also has, in addition, a consolidated knowledge of Corporate Governance and board dynamics, on one hand, advising corporate bodies (Boards of directors, Internal Committees (Comitati endoconsiliari), Boards of statutory auditors and independent directors) of listed groups in their activities both ordinary and extraordinary and, on the other, having been a member of the Board of directors of Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A. for 3 consecutive terms (from April 2013 until April 2022), holding, among other things, from April 2013 until April 2022, the role of Chairman of the Control and Risk Committee and, for individual 3 year terms, also the role of Chairman of the Related Parties Committee, member of the Nominations and Remuneration Committee (in this capacity also serving as a member of the "ad hoc" Committee set up for the preparation by the Board of directors of its own list for the renewal of the Board of directors itself), as well as member of the Governance and Sustainability Committee.

Finally, Alberta has great experience in the management of business processes related to succession planning and generational changes, on one hand, assisting family groups in their dynamics related to such processes with a pragmatic approach aimed at finding "tailor made" solutions and, on the other, participating, as a speaker, in conferences and seminars on such topics.

Alberta is regularly considered leading lawyer in M&A and ECM in Italy by the most important international legal directories. In particular, for the Equity Capital Markets practice area, she is ranked in the Hall of Fame category by The Legal 500 and she is ranked by Chambers and Partners describing her as follows: "Alberta is one of the most experienced capital markets lawyers in Italy" (2024), "excellent for IPOs and very complex capital markets operations" (2020), "reference in the sector" (2019), "outstanding relationship capabilities, good technical knowledge and consolidated experience" and "she is a very eclectic lawyer, able to work on non-standard files" (2018). She is also ranked as Highly regarded by IFLR1000.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE







- Partner** | 2021
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Partner** | 1998 – 2021
Clifford Chance, Milan, Italy
- Senior Associate** | 1994 – 1998
Clifford Chance, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 1989 – 1993
Studio Legale De Rienzo - Luzzatto, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

- 1994**
Master of Laws, King's College London, London, United Kingdom
- 1992**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy
- 1988**
Law Degree, Università degli Studi di Milano, Milan, Italy



INFO

-  **Date of Birth**
30th January 1964
-  **Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
Fax
+39 02 89 63 07 810
-  **E-Mail**
afigari@legance.it
-  **Website**
www.legance.com
-  **Office**
Milan, Italy
-  **Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance



Equity Capital Markets